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EXEMPTIONS CLAIMED FOR THE SYSTEM:
None.

[FR Doc. 2011-24808 Filed 9-26—11; 8:45 am|

BILLING CODE 4310-4J-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[LLOR936000-L14300000-ET0000; HAG—
11-0271; OROR-9651]

Public Land Order No. 7778; Extension
of Public Land Order No. 6876; Oregon

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Public Land Order.

SUMMARY: This order extends the
duration of the withdrawal created by
Public Land Order No. 6876 for an
additional 20-year period. The
extension is necessary to continue
protection of the unique natural and
ecological values of the Ashland
Research Natural Area (RNA), and the
recreational values and the investment
of Federal funds at the Jackson
Campground Extension and the Kanaka
Campground, which would otherwise
expire on September 9, 2011.

DATES: Effective Date: September 10,
2011.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Charles R. Roy, Bureau of Land
Management, Oregon/Washington State
Office, 503—808—6189, or Dianne
Torpin, United States Forest Service,
Pacific Northwest Region, 503—-808—
2422. Persons who use a
telecommunications device for the deaf
(TDD) may call the Federal Information
Relay Service (FIRS) at 1-800-877—-8339
to reach the Bureau of Land
Management or Forest Service contact
during normal business hours. The FIRS
is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a
week, to leave a message or question
with either of the above individuals.
You will receive a reply during normal
business hours.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
purpose for which the withdrawal was
first made requires this extension in
order to continue protection of the
unique natural and ecological values of
the Ashland RNA, the recreational
values, and the investment of Federal
funds at the Jackson Campground
Extension and the Kanaka Campground.
The withdrawal extended by this order
will expire on September 9, 2031,
unless, as a result of a review conducted
prior to the expiration date pursuant to
Section 204(f) of the Federal Land
Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43
U.S.C. 1714(f), the Secretary determines

that the withdrawal shall be further
extended.

Order

By virtue of the authority vested in
the Secretary of the Interior by Section
204 of the Federal Land Policy and
Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C.
1714, it is ordered as follows:

Public Land Order No. 6876 (56 FR
46122 (1991)), which withdrew
approximately 1,853.66 acres of
National Forest System lands from
location and entry under the United
States mining laws (30 U.S.C. Ch. 2), but
not from leasing under the mineral
leasing laws, to protect the Ashland
RNA, the recreational values, and
investment of Federal funds at the
Jackson Campground Extension and the
Kanaka Campground, is hereby
extended for an additional 20—year
period until September 9, 2031.

Authority: 43 CFR 2310.4.
Dated: September 2, 2011.

Rhea S. Suh,

Assistant Secretary—Policy, Management
and Budget.

[FR Doc. 2011-24707 Filed 9-26—11; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-10-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[LLAK-963000-L1410000-FQ0000;
F-023812]

Public Land Order No. 7779; Partial
Revocation of Secretarial Order Dated
September 24, 1942; Alaska

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Public Land Order.

SUMMARY: This order revokes a
Secretarial Order insofar as it affects
approximately 606 acres of public land
withdrawn on behalf of the Federal
Aviation Administration for Air
Navigation Site No. 190 at Lake
Minchumina, Alaska. The land is no
longer needed for the purpose for which
it was withdrawn.

DATES: Effective Date: September 27,
2011.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Robert L. Lloyd, Bureau of Land
Management, Alaska State Office, 222
W. Seventh Avenue, #13, Anchorage,
Alaska 99513-7504; 907—-271-4682.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Federal Aviation Administration has
determined approximately 606 acres of
Air Navigation Site No. 190 now
exceeds its needs and has requested a
partial revocation of the withdrawal.

Upon revocation, the State of Alaska
selection applications made under the
Alaska Statehood Act and the Alaska
National Interest Lands Conservation
Act become effective without further
action by the State, if such land is
otherwise available. Land selected by,
but not conveyed to, the State is subject
to the terms and conditions of Public
Land Order No. 5184 (37 FR 5588
(1972)), as amended, and any other
withdrawals, applications, or
segregations of record. While the land
remains in Federal ownership, there is
no significant restriction on subsistence
uses. If the land ultimately is conveyed
to the State of Alaska pursuant to the
Alaska Statehood Act, that conveyance
will not result in a significant restriction
on subsistence uses. Even if any such
restriction would result upon
conveyance of the land to the State,
conveyance of the land is authorized by
Section 810(c) of the Alaska National
Interest Lands Conservation Act.

Order

By virtue of the authority vested in
the Secretary of the Interior by Section
204 of the Federal Land Policy and
Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C.
1714, it is ordered as follows:

1. The Secretarial Order dated
September 24, 1942, which withdrew
public lands and reserved them on
behalf of the Federal Aviation
Administration for Air Navigation Site
No. 190, is hereby revoked only insofar
as it affects the following described
land:

Fairbanks Meridian, Alaska

T.12S,R. 24 W,,
sections 5, 6, 7, 8, and 17, a parcel of land
contained within U.S. Survey No. 2655,
excluding:

(a) An area of land contained within said
U.S. Survey No. 2655, and described as:
Commencing at U.S. Location Monument No.
2655, monumented with an iron post, 2
inches diameter, with brass cap marked
USLM + 2655 1944; thence N. 78° 59’ E., 461
feet to the True Point of Beginning; thence N.
45° 01" W., 2,411 feet to the west boundary
of U.S. Survey No. 2655; thence along the
west boundary of U.S. Survey No. 2655
South, 2,162 feet to the witness meander
corner No. 1, monumented with an iron post,
2 inches diameter, with brass cap marked WC
S 2655 C1 MC 1944; thence continuing along
the west boundary of U.S. Survey No. 2655
South 89.76 feet to the ordinary high water
line of Lake Minchumina and point for
meander corner No. 1; thence with the
meanders of Lake Minchumina, at the
ordinary high water line S. 58° 12" E., 683
feet; thence with the meanders of Lake
Minchumina at the ordinary high water line
S. 45° 00" E., 154 feet; thence N. 44° 59'E.,
1,437 feet to the True Point of Beginning,
containing approximately 57.31 acres;
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(b) An area of land contained within U.S.
Survey No. 2655, and described as:
Commencing at a 34-inch brass cap
monument identified as U.S.L.M. 2655;
thence N. 02° 22" W., 2,493 feet to the True
Point of Beginning; thence S. 76° 12" E., 850
feet; thence N. 13° 48" E., 899 feet, thence N.
76° 12" W.,, 850 feet; thence S. 13° 48" W., 899
feet to the True Point of Beginning,
containing approximately 18 acres; and

(c) An area of land contained within U.S.
Survey No. 2655, and described as:
Commencing at a 3V4-inch brass cap
monument identified as U.S.L.M. 2655;
thence N. 34° 35" E., 930 feet to the True
Point of Beginning; thence N. 45° 23" E., 699
feet; thence N. 44° 37" W., 400 feet; thence
S. 45° 23’ W., 699 feet; thence S. 44° 37" E.,
400 feet to the True Point of Beginning,
containing approximately 6 acres.

The area described contains approximately
606 acres, more or less, at Lake Minchumina.

2. The State of Alaska applications for
selection made under Section 6(a) of the
Alaska Statehood Act of July 7, 1958, 48
U.S.C. note prec. 21, and under Section
906(e) of the Alaska National Interest
Lands Conservation Act, 43 U.S.C.
1635(e), become effective without
further action by the State upon
publication of this Public Land Order in
the Federal Register, if such land is
otherwise available. Land selected by,
but not conveyed to, the State will be
subject to Public Land Order No. 5184
(37 FR 5588 (1972)), as amended, and
any other withdrawal or segregation of
record.

Dated: September 6, 2011.
Rhea S. Suh

Assistant Secretary—Policy, Management
and Budget.

[FR Doc. 2011-24706 Filed 9-26-11; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 1410-JA-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[ Inv. No. 337-TA-807]

In the Matter of Certain Digital Photo
Frames and Image Display Devices
and Components Thereof; Notice of
Institution of Investigation Institution
of Investigation Pursuant to 19 U.S.C.
1337

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
August 24, 2011, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Technology
Properties Limited, LLC of Cupertino,
California. A letter supplementing the
complaint was filed on September 14,

2011. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 based
upon the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain digital photo
frames and image display devices and
components thereof by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 6,976,623 (“the '623 patent”);
U.S. Patent No. 7,162,549 (“‘the "549
patent”’); U.S. Patent No. 7,295,443 (“‘the
’443 patent”); and U.S. Patent No.
7,522,424 (“‘the "424 patent”). The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and cease and desist
orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its Internet server at
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2011).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
September 21, 2011, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the

United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain digital photo
frames and image display devices and
components thereof that infringe one or
more of claims 1, 2, 9, 10, 17, and 18

of the 623 patent; claims 1, 7, 11, 17,
19, and 21 of the "549 patent; claims 1,
3,4,7,9,11, 12, and 14 of the "443
patent; and claims 25, 26, 28, and 29 of
the "424 patent, and whether an industry
in the United States exists as required
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is:

Technology Properties Limited, LLC,
20883 Stevens Creek Boulevard,
Suite 100, Cupertino, CA 95014.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Action Electronics Co., Ltd., No. 198,
Zhongyuan Road, Zhongli City,
Taoyuan, County 320, Taiwan.

Aiptek International Inc., No. 19,
Industry E. Road IV. Science Park,
Hsinchu 300, Taiwan.

Aluratek, Inc., 14831 Myford Road,
Tustin, CA 92780.

Audiovox Corporation, 180 Marcus
Boulevard, Happauge, NY 11788.

CEIVA Logic, Inc., 214 E. Magnolia
Boulevard, Burbank, CA 91502.

Circus World Displays Ltd., 4080
Montrose Road, Niagara Falls, L2H
1J9, Canada.

Coby Electronics Corporation, 1991
Marcus Avenue, Suite 301, Lake
Success, NY 11042.

Curtis International, Ltd., 315 Attwell
Drive, Etobicoke, Ontario, MOW
5C1, Canada.

Digital Spectrum Solutions, Inc., 17821
Mitchell N, Irvine, CA 92614.

Eastman Kodak Company, 343 State
Street, Rochester, NY 14650.

Mustek Systems, Inc., 25, R&D Road 1I,
Science-Based Industrial Park, Hsin
Chu, Taiwan.

Nextar Inc., 1661 Fairplex Drive, La
Verne, CA 91750.

Pandigital, 6375 Clark Avenue, Suite
100, Dublin, CA 94568.

Royal Consumer Information Products,
Inc., 379 Campus Drive, Somerset,
NJ 08875.

Sony Corporation, 1-7-1 Konan, Minato-
ku, Tokyo 108-0075, Japan.

Sony Corporation of America, 550
Madison Avenue, New York, NY
10022.
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